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Subject: CORRECTED E-MAIL ADDRESS

Body:

please make a note of this. I will correct the computer lists and the Board address list and redistribute.To: 

Tracy_Shycoff @ JFK-ARRB.GOVcc: (bcc: Tracy Shycoff/ARRB)From: Debbie_Lancette @ dcn.uscourts.gov @ 

INTERNET @ INTERLIANT Date: 08/21/97 09:04:24 AM ASTSubject: CORRECTED E-MAIL ADDRESS Hi Tracy: 

Our e-mail address saga continues . . . Just when our automation department thought they had it nailed down, 

they sent a message today indicating that they gave out the wrong address. The correct e-mail address for me 

is: Debbie_Lancette@MND.USCOURTS.GOV (Originally we were told the address was "DMN" but it is "MND." 

Sorry for the confusion. For Jack it would be: JRTunheim@MND.USCOURTS.GOV If you got my e-mail message 

yesterday on Jack's parking expense, would you let me know -- now that, hopefully, I have the correct e-mail 

address? Thanks.
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